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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080218

PARTY
NAME

COMPANY
CODE

EMAIL
ADDRESS

ADDRESS
IN

MASTER 
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

AT&T Florida TL720 a .follensbee att.com Yes
Embarg Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarg.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood fai oint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 'effl itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
ONS-Telecom, LLC jhsniith@opticalnetwork-solutions.com ticalnetwork-solutions.com No
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/ Quincy Tele hone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL7I0 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 belt a j.willis windstream.com Yes
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Matilda Sanders , 7 ! 5 C - O d  - 0 737- p&- A -  -/70 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 

WSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE To: 
cc: Victor McKay 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted XAdminisbPtive-Parties_ColuPmer 

Monday, November 03,2008 5:Ol PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

WCUMENTNO. O,%)O-C)S 
DISTRIBUTION Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 08021&TP 
Filename / Path: 1:\2008\080528\080218\0802180Rvsm.doc 

11/3/2008 4:59:00 PM 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER CANCELLING COMPETlTIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY CERTIFICATE AND INTRASTATE INTEREXCHANGE CARRIER 
TARIFF AND REGISTRATION ON THE COMMISSION'S OWN MOTION 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080218 

PARTY 
NAME 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

I I 
AT&T Florida TL720 
Embarq Florida, Inc. I TL727 I sandy.khazraee@,embaq.com 1 Yes .. 
FairPoin1 Communications 
Fronner Communications ofthc South. LLC 
ITS Telecommunications Systcms, Inc. 
NEFCOM 

~~ ~ 

TL719 I Iwood@fairpoint.com I Yes 

TL715 [ dnoblcs@tounes.net I Ycs 

I v r r  I . - 'TL732 
' T L ~ I Z  [ j r r r i ~  mictccom.ncr . _" 

I nmcc.au(qcm.com , *.." 
I Ye- I :.-,=% .... ~~ ~. 

I ONS-Telecom, LLC 1 -  [ jhsnuth@ophcalnehvorkwork;olutlons com I NO _. I S m n  Ciiy Tclecom I TL731 I Ibhall@smancity com I r e s  
TDS Telecom Quincy 'Telephone T1.718 I Thom;ls.mccabe@tdstelccom com I Yes 
Vcn7on Florida LLC I TL710 I david chnstian@vernon.com 1 Yes 

.. 

Printedon 1114/2008at 1:37:19PM 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OI;I~ICI~.  01: COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. C A K r l i R  11, C H A I R M A N  
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA J .  M C M U R R I A N  

NATHAN A. SKOP 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 NANCY A R G E N Z I A N O  

TIVE 
April 16,2008 

Linda Smith, Secretary 
ONS-Telecom, LLC 
Post Office Box 1049 
Tallevast, Florida 34270 

Re: Docket No. 080218-TP 

Dear Ms. Smith: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8380, and 
for acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TJ8 12 held by ONS-Telecom, LLC, 
effective April 15, 2008, which was filed in this ofice on April 15, 2008, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

c 0 f [ y i  k, I )" '  W l i :  / (  - 13L-r 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE C E N T E R  0 2540 SHrlMARD O A K  BOULEVARD 0 TA L S E 32399-0850 

An Allirmiltive Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.rom I n  ernet -mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

f t) fiPR 16 8 

FPSC - ClsPlt*i j 551 L ;i CL I:/;?' 



Lase Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080218-TP Date Docketed: 04/15/2008 Title: 	 Request for cancellation of ClEC Certificate No. 8380, and for 
acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TJ812 
held by ONS-Telecom, LLC, effective April IS, 2008. 

Company: 	 ONS-Telecom, LLC 
ONS-Telecom, LLC 

Official Filing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM elK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("Off indicates OPR) x x I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(f); B13(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 411-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level 

I. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs n. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full COlllllission COlllllission Panel ­ 33.­Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Previous Current 

== 

I 
I 

I 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes 	 Asslgnments are as follows: 

Prehearing Off'lcer 
COlllllissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG J SK 

I I I J 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK01s-C (Rev, 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 080218-TP Date Docketed: 04/1512008 Title: Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8380, and for 
acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TJ812 
held by ONS-Telecom, LLC, effective April IS, 2008. 

Company: ONS-Telecom, LLC 
ONS-Telecom, LLC 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
C"O" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(f): B13(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff P Isler [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous 

1. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel V McKay 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commi ssion Commission Panel 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff X 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 04/29/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

NONE 

Current 

12/31/2008 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I X 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I 

Prehearlng Off·leer 

Approved: ~/M
Date: ~9Ji008 
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Section 1 - Office of commission Clerl 

Docket No.080218-TP Date Docketed: 04/15/2008 Title: Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8380, and for 
acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TJ812 
held by ONS-Telecom, LLC, effective April 15, 2008. 

Company: ONS-Telecom, LLC 
ONS-Telecom, LLC 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
(°0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR COl!J)letes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SOIEOULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DtXlJMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

PrQgram Modul e B1(f); B13(c) 

Stiff Assignment~ 
Due Dates 

OPR Stiff P Isler ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

NONE 12/31/2008l. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Stiff Counsel V McKay 8. 
9. 

10. 
11.~ 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel ­ 33.- 34.Hearing Examiner Staff X 

35. 
Date filed with ClI(: 04/29/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chllrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearlnq 0ff'lcer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT IEDI MM IAGI SK 

I I I I I X 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED IMMIAGISK 

I I I I X 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commissloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: ~ I-MWhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 49/2008
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 Office of Commission Clerl 

Docket No. 080218-TP Date Docketed: 04/15/2008 Title: 	 Request for cancellation of ClEC Certificate No. 8380, and for 
acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TJS12 
held by ONS-Telecom. llC. effective April 15, 2008. 

Company: 	 ONS-Telecom, llC 
ONS-Telecom, llC 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK ECR GCl PIF (RCP) SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(f): 813(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Isler [!] Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

SAME 10/02/20081.* Staff Recommendation 
SAME2. Agenda 10/14/2008 
SAME 11/03/20083. PM Order - Close if No Protest 

4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel V McKay, T Brooks S. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 

i 22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2S. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 10/02/200S 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3S. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearin Officer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080218-TP Date Docketed: 04/15/2008 

Company: ONS-Telecom, llC 
ONS-Tel ecom, llC 

Title: Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8380, and for 
acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TJ812 
held by ONS-Telecom, llC, effective April IS, 2008. 

Official 	Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK ECR GCl PIF (RCP) SGA SSC 
("0· indicates OPR) x x I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Program Module Bl(f); B13(c) 

Staff Assignments 
Due Dates 

OPR Staff P Isler ~ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

SAME 12/31/20031. Memo 	 to Docket File/Close Docket 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel V McKay. T Brooks 8. 
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
Date filed with ClK: 12/12/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials 	OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 	 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Hearin Officer(s) hPre earlnQ 0 ff'lcer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

~__-,~=-.-__.-__-.__-.____~ Exam 
All SK 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I X 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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